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S'.'3 J E CT : Peach Ecttom Plans for Im pl em e n t i n ?, Items
I.A.1.0 and III . S .2 o f '!U R E3 0'? ? ,
" Clarification of TMI Action Plen Sequirements"

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

This letter revises our schedule for submitting plen to=

tha MRC for the implementation of Sections I.A.1.1 and TII.A.2 of
'!UR EG 07 37. Section I.A.1 3 includes a requirement for limiting
o v e r t im e for plant staff personnel performing safety-relatsd
functions. Section III.A.2 requires a procram for calculating
of f-site radiological conditions durin?, an emergency in
accordance with Appendix 2 to '!U?.EG 065' . In correscondence, T.J

L. Daltroff to D. O. Eisenhut, '! R C , dated Decembar 2?, 1900,
Philadelphia Electric Company requested additional time to
complete a review and submit a plan for the implementation of
thasa "UREG 0737 requirements. In response to n request from the
Peach Rottom ''RC Project Manager, we are revisin?, the ecmmitment
in the December 22, 1030 letter for submitting cur plans on
Sections I.A.1.3 and III.A.2 from April 1, 1091 to on or before
" arch ?1, 19?1.

Should you have any questions regardir.3 this metter, al?nse
do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours ,
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